CITY OF KREBS SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES AUGUST 8, 2023

- A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER by Mayor Tommy Ray Walker.
- B. ROLL CALL by W Kay Scott, City Treasurer. Tommy Walker present, David Bailey present, Jason Wagnon present, Connie Poole present, Dan Heathcock present.
- C. DISCUSS AND ACT TO APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE NOMINATION OF LARRY COXSEY, AS APPOINTED BY MAYOR TOMMY RAY WALKER, TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD. Mayor Walker asked for a motion. David Bailey made a motion to appoint Larry. Jason Wagnon seconded the motion. Mayor Walker called for a vote. Dan Heathcock – yes, Connie Poole – yes, Jason Wagnon – yes, David Bailey – yes. Motion passed.
- D. DISCUSS AND ACT TO APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE NOMINATION OF DANA DEFRANGE, AS APPOINTED BY MAYOR TOMMY RAY WALKER, TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD. Mayor Walker asked for a motion. Dan Heathcock made a motion. Connie Poole seconded the motion. Mayor Walker called for a vote. David Bailey yes, Jason Wagnon yes, Connie Poole yes, Dan Heathcock yes. Mrs. Scott alerted the mayor that when the motions were made that it needed to be stated to approve or disapprove the nomination. David Bailey made the motion to approve the last two nominations of Larry Coxsey and Dana DeFrange. Connie Poole asked Danielle Layden, sitting in for City Attorney Pat Layden, if we need to vote again. Ms. Layden stated just for the record. Jason Wagnon seconded the motion. Mayor Walker called for a vote. Dan Heathcock yes, Connie Poole yes, Jason Wagnon yes, David Bailey yes. Motion passed.
- E. DISCUSS AND ACT TO APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE NOMINATION OF JAMES GARIGIN, AS APPOINTED BY MAYOR TOMMY RAY WALKER, TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD. Mayor Walker asked for a motion. Connie Poole made a motion to approve. Dan Heathcock seconded the motion. Mayor Walker called for a vote. David Bailey yes, Jason Wagnon yes, Connie Poole yes, Dan Heathcock yes. Motion passed.
- F. DISCUSS AND ACT TO APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE NOMINATION OF MARK MOY, AS APPOINTED BY MAYOR TOMMY RAY WALKER, TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD. Mayor Walker asked for a motion. Connie Poole made a motion to approve. Dan Heathcock seconded the motion. Mayor Walker called for a vote. Dan Heathcock – yes, Connie Poole – yes, Jason Wagnon – yes, David Bailey – yes. Motion passed.
- G. DISCUSS AND ACT TO APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE NOMINATION OF ROBERT PATTON, AS APPOINTED BY MAYOR TOMMY RAY WALKER, TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD. Mayor Walker asked for a motion. Jason Wagnon made a motion to approve. David Bailey seconded the motion. Mayor Walker called for a vote. Dan Heathcock yes, Connie Poole yes, Jason Wagnon yes, David Bailey yes. Motion passed.

- H. DISCUSS AND ACT TO APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE NOMINATION OF RICHARD COTTON, AS APPOINTED BY MAYOR TOMMY RAY WALKER, TO THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT. Mayor Walker asked for a motion. David Bailey made a motion to approve nomination of Richard Cotton. Jason Wagnon seconded the motion. Mayor Walker called for a vote. Dan Heathcock – yes, Connie Poole – yes, Jason Wagnon – yes, David Bailey – yes. Motion passed.
- DISCUSS AND ACT TO APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE NOMINATION OF TAMI SHIPLEY, AS APPOINTED BY MAYOR TOMMY RAY WALKER, TO THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT. Mayor Walker asked for a motion. Dan Heathcock made a motion to approve the nomination of Tami Shipley. Connie Poole seconded the motion. Mayor Walker called for a vote. David Bailey – yes, Jason Wagnon – yes, Connie Poole – yes, Dan Heathcock – yes. Motion passed.
- J. DISCUSS AND ACT TO APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE NOMINATION OF CHRIS SKINNER, AS APPOINTED BY MAYOR TOMMY RAY WALKER, TO THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT. Mayor Walker asked for a motion. Connie Poole made a motion to approve. Jason Wagnon seconded the motion. Mayor Walker called for a vote. Dan Heathcock – yes, Connie Poole – yes, Jason Wagnon – yes, David Bailey – yes. Motion passed.
- K. DISCUSS AND ACT TO APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE NOMINATION OF JACKIE SMITH, AS APPOINTED BY MAYOR TOMMY RAY WALKER, TO THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT. Mayor Walker asked for a motion. Dan Heathcock made the motion to approve the nomination of Jackie Smith. Connie Poole seconded the motion. Mayor Walker called for a vote. David Bailey yes, Jason Wagnon yes, Connie Poole yes, Dan Heathcock yes. Motion passed.
- DISCUSS AND ACT TO APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE NOMINATION OF BOBBY WATKINS, AS APPOINTED BY MAYOR TOMMY RAY WALKER, TO THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT. Mayor Walker asked for a motion. David Bailey made a motion to approve Bobby Watkins. Caylin Crone asked if they were going to allow for discussion? Mayor Walker stated no, you're not on the agenda. Mrs. Crone stated that so because you are acting to approve somebody who has already signed illegal stuff through the city as mayor. Mayor Walker asked do what? Mrs. Crone stated that you are about to act to approve somebody who's already signed documents that was illegally done to rezone and like emergency stuff. Mayor Walker stated that we would discuss this next time. We are just doing this now Interrupted by Mrs. Crone. Mrs. Crone stated so once you do it, you can't undo it. Mayor Walker stated did you not hear me, we are not doing any more of this. We are voting on this right now. Mrs. Crone interrupted again stated that I just asked you a question. Mayor Walker stated no, I won't answer. Connie Poole seconded the motion. Mayor Walker called for a vote. Dan Heathcock yes, Connie Poole yes, Jason Wagnon yes, David Bailey yes. Motion passes.
- M. ADJOURN. Mayor Walker asked for a motion. Connie Poole made a motion to adjourn. Jason Wagnon seconded the motion. Dan Heathcock yes, Connie Poole yes, Jason Wagnon yes, David Bailey yes. Meeting is adjourned.